- IN REPLY REFER TO:

UNITED STATES
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

GEOLOGICAL SURVEY

P. 0. Box 187
Artesia, New Mexieco

Jamuary 19, 1956

The Vickers Petroleum Co., Ine.

Box 2240

Wichita 1, Kansas Ret 01l and Gas Lease 1C 029431
Proposed wnorthodex locations

Attention: NMr. A. E. Collins

Gentlemens

This will acknowledge receipt of your letter of Jamary 16, stating
therein your desire to drill an unorthedox five=spot well locatiem in the
ssnter of the mortheast quarter of sectiom 30, 7. 16 S., R. 2 E., NNM.P.M,,
Square Laks Field, Eddy County, New Mexice,

Office records confirm that Vickers Petrolewm Company has drilled
four wells, all located in the center of the respective LO-sere tracts
comprising the nartheast quarter 160-scres of said sectiom 0. The Depart-
ment does not object to the drilling of "flece-spot® well loecations, but does
objeet to the drilling ia the exact center of said tracts. Furthermore, the
mmudq'ﬂwmlmﬁmwmucMWWot
the unorthodex locatiom, and/or locations, for the proratien purposes by the
New Mexieco 0il Comservation Commission of the State of New Mexice,

It 13 suggested that you discuss the matter with the New Mexico 011
Conservation Commission and request an arder approving the unorthedox "five-spot*
well lecatioms You sheuld alse locate the "five-spet® approximately twenty five
feet out of the exact cemter, placing it in any ome of the LOwacre tracts,

Your letter of Janusry 16 will be forwarded to the Superviscr, U. S.
Geological Survey, Roswell, New Mexico, for further attention sould it be

necessary to expedite the handling of the request,
Very truly yours,

g Sgdl) JOHW 2, RO

John A. Frost
District Engineer
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